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Chapter 319 
After the charity meeting was over, Peng Fang pulled Han Marchant and said many more words of 
gratitude, she had been worrying about the future of the Loving Home all this time and didn't know how 
to proceed, now with Han Marchant's help, a big stone in her heart could finally be put down. 
 
    This matter was just a show of hands to Han Three Thousand, facing Peng Fang's repeated gratitude, 
instead, he felt a little embarrassed, after all, Peng Fang had given her all to the Loving Home, and he, 
just doing a little bit of work, although the credit was great, but compared to Peng Fang's efforts, it was 
the difference between a firefly and a white moon. 
 
    "Sister Peng, I'm also a part of the Home of Love, if you keep saying that, I won't go there in the 
future."Han Qianli said with a bitter smile. 
 
    Peng Fang quickly put away the words that came to her mouth and said, "Alright, alright, I'll be quiet, 
if you have time, you should come visit more often, the children will miss you." 
 
    "Definitely." 
 
    At the entrance of the clubhouse, Han Giang sent off Peng Fang, and Shen Ling Yao and Qi Yiyun left in 
companionship, and the two of them left, obviously with Shen Ling Yao holding Qi Yiyun's hand. 
 
    With Shen Ling Yao's personality, she probably would have given Chi Yiyun something to say. 
 
    But this kind of thing was something Han Qianli didn't bother to worry about, no matter what Chi 
Yiyun did, he just needed to hold on to his true feelings for Su Yingxia. 
 
    "Yiyun is pretty, isn't she."Su Yingxia took Han Qianli's hand and asked with a smile. 
 
    Han Qianqiang felt like there was some kind of trap with that, but Su Yingxia's expression smiled 
brightly again, as if she was genuinely asking the question. 
 
    "It doesn't matter if she's pretty or not, it's enough that I have you in my heart,"Han Giangli said. 
 
    This matter Su Yingxia didn't have the slightest doubt, and she also didn't notice that Chi Yi Yun liked 
Han Giang, the words just now were just a heartfelt compliment to Chi Yi Yun. 
 
    "Go home, listen to mom, grandfather and the others will come today."Su Yingxia said with her head 
down, she actually knew about this already, but was afraid that Han 3000 would be unhappy, that's why 
she delayed telling Han 3000. 
 
    "Let's go."Han Three Thousand wasn't unhappy, those in Jiang's family had taught them enough 
lessons, and now they probably didn't have the guts to look for trouble again, coming to Cloud City was 
mostly just to take advantage of some food and drink. 
 



    Shen Lingyao and Qi Yiyun both got into the same taxi, wearing dressy gowns but walking up to the 
taxi, which made the driver brother surprised, and Qi Yiyun's beauty even more so that the driver 
brother even forgot to call his watch. 
 
    "Master, go to Tongyang Street."Shen Ling Yao said. 
 
    When the car stopped at Tongyang Street, Shen Lingyao brought Qi Yiyun to a milk tea shop. 
 
    "Yi Yun, do you still remember this place?"Shen Lingyao said. 
 
    Looking at the familiar place, Chi Yiyun smiled and said, "How could I not remember, this is our secret 
base." 
 
    "We three sisters, we like to soak here after class and save our money to come and have a cup of milk 
tea, the old days are really nostalgic."Shen Lingyao said. 
 
    "Just say what you have to say, no need to beat around the bush."Qi Yi Yun said. 
 
    "You like Han 3000?"Shen Lingyao asked. 
 
    "Don't you like him too?It's not that uncommon,"Chi Yi Yun said. 
 
    "I'm not like you, although I like him, I will never destroy his relationship with Su Yingxia."Shen Lingyao 
buried this feeling deep and was ready to bury it for the rest of her life, but Chi Yi Yun was different, she 
could feel Chi Yi Yun's strong aggression. 
 
    Shen Lingyao was clear that the current Qi Yiyun was no longer the weak one she used to be, and to 
maintain the relationship between the three sisters, she was obligated to remind Qi Yiyun. 
 
    "Everyone has the right to make their own choices, what kind of choice he will make is not something 
you can control."Qi Yiyun said indifferently. 
 
    Shen Lingyao gritted her teeth, not expecting to make her words so clear, but Chi Yi Yun's attitude was 
still so strong. 
 
    "Are you going to stand by and watch our three sisters' relationship be destroyed because of 
you?"Shen Lingyao said coldly. 
 
    "I have no intention of ruining anyone's feelings, I just think that he has the right to choose."After 
saying these words, Chi Yiyun turned around and left. 
 
    Shen Lingyao clenched her fists and yelled at Chi Yiyun's back, "Don't you forget that when you were 
bullied in the past, it was Su Yingxia who helped you every time." 
 
    "I never asked her to help, she was the one who made her own mistakes."Qi Yiyun said without 
turning back. 
 



    Shen Lingyao was dumbfounded, she suddenly felt that everything was false after so many years of 
relationship, as if only she and Su Yingxia took this relationship seriously, while Qi Yiyun had never given 
her heart. 
 
    Turning to leave Qi Yiyun, her expression was cold, but there were tears across her cheeks. 
 
    If I didn't have a bitter reason, how could I not care about this sisterly love? 
 
    But I had to do it, I couldn't just stand by and watch the Chi family go to the brink. 
 
    Hillside Villa. 
 
    Unprecedentedly lively, all the relatives of the Jiang family came, facing the luxurious villa, everyone's 
expressions were filled with envy. 
 
    Jiang Wan sat on the sofa, until this moment she was clear about the gap between herself and Su 
Yingxia, a luxury villa close to 100 million was impossible for her to live in her life. 
 
    Thinking about the sense of superiority she once had because of Liu Zhijie, and even deliberately 
acting in front of Su Yingxia, Jiang Wan felt ridiculous, even if Liu Zhijie took out his entire fortune, he 
wouldn't necessarily be able to buy a room in this villa. 
 
    "Lan Jiang, I didn't expect you to be living in such a luxurious villa now." 
 
    "Ying Xia is so promising, one can really be envious." 
 
    "It would be nice if I had a daughter like Ying Xia." 
 
    Hearing these words, the smile on Jiang Lan's face was like a blooming flower, overwhelmed with joy. 
 
    "He Ting, where's the fruit I asked you to cut, hurry up."Jiang Lan yelled at the kitchen. 
 
    Since these relatives came, He Ting hadn't taken a breath, either serving tea or cutting the fruit plate, 
these people were like starving ghosts, once the fruit plate was on, it was instantly eaten, this was 
already the third portion, the fridge was emptied. 
 
    "Auntie Lan, this nanny of yours is really too slow, I advise you to change it quickly, it's delaying 
things."Jiang Sheng looked at the kitchen with warped eyes and said disdainfully. 
 
    "That's right, what's the point of being a nanny if you can't do a little bit of work."Liu Hua said 
unhappily, it was rare that she had the chance to make someone do something, and she couldn't help 
but want to feel this feeling. 
 
    When He Ting walked to the living room with the third fruit plate, she was already sweating in a hurry 
and said to Jiang Lan, "These are the only fruits left in the house, if you want more, you have to go out 
and buy them." 
 



    While talking to Jiang Lan, He Ting walked by Jiang Sheng, not paying attention to her feet, Jiang 
Sheng purposely stretched out his leg and tripped He Ting to the ground. 
 
    The fruit fell to the ground, and He Ting's expression caressed her knee in pain. 
 
    "You're not only doing things action man, even your eyes are bad, can't you see my feet here?Or are 
you intentionally stepping on me."Jiang Sheng made a preemptive strike and blamed He Ting. 
 
    Jiang Lan also got angry at the sight of fruit all over the ground and snapped, "He Ting, are you 
deliberately embarrassing me, you can't even do this little thing right." 
 
    He Ting didn't know where she had offended these people, they had been constantly looking for 
trouble ever since they had arrived. 
 
    Of course she couldn't understand it, because Jiang Sheng himself was a character who feared nothing 
and would cause trouble everywhere he went, and in Jiang Sheng's heart, since He Ting was just a 
nanny, she should be called around by him, how could Jiang Sheng miss such a time when he could show 
his superiority. 
 
    What's more, now that Han Qianqiang wasn't at home, he could be completely unbridled. 
 
    "I'm sorry, it was careless of me."He Ting lowered her head and said. 
 
    "Carelessness?"Jiang Sheng smirked and said, "Accidentally stepped on my foot, you're not going to 
let it go like that, I'm Aunt Lan's nephew, it's only natural for you, a nanny, to say sorry to me, right?" 
 
    Although He Ting was aggrieved, her mouth still said, "I'm sorry, I didn't mean it." 
 
    Jiang Sheng smiled proudly, and could only sigh that it was good to be rich, if he was also rich, and 
hired a nanny at home, every day someone to serve not to say, but also as fun to play. 
 
    "What are you still sitting there for, waiting for someone to take pity on you?"Liu Hua said in a yin and 
yang manner. 
 
    He Ting tried to stand up, but she had just knocked her knee when she fell, and when she exerted 
herself, it hurt so much that she couldn't stand up. 
 
    At that moment, the villa door was opened and Han Giangli and Su Yingxia returned home. 
 
 
Chapter 320 
When Jiang Sheng saw Han 3,000, he unconsciously shivered and took a step back with intense fear in 
his eyes, seeing with his own eyes how Liu Hua had died in front of him, his fear for Han 3,000 had gone 
deep into the marrow of his bones. 
 
    Xu Fang also lost his arrogance just now, and carefully approached Jiang Wan's side, seemingly 
seeking Jiang Wan's protection. 
 



    Jiang Wan had been arrogant in front of Han Qianqian and Su Yingxia because of Liu Zhijie, but after 
experiencing the incident in Bin County, she clearly recognized the gap between herself and Su Yingxia, 
and right now, she didn't even have the courage to raise her head in front of the two. 
 
    This trip to Cloud City, if Jiang Hong hadn't insisted on coming, Jiang Wan would never have been 
willing to drop her face like this. 
 
    Han Giang saw He Ting Yes sitting on the ground and his face instantly went cold, although he had 
expected that the Jiang family would not be at peace, he hadn't expected that they would go so far after 
only the first day! 
 
    Walking over to He Ting, Han Giangli said in a deep voice, "Auntie He, who did this?" 
 
    Jiang Sheng, who was at the side, heard this and said in a panic, "She accidentally fell down on her 
own, she has nothing to do with me." 
 
    "So anxious to leave off the relationship?"Han Qianqiang turned his head and looked at Jiang Sheng 
with cold eyes. 
 
    Jiang Sheng shrank his neck, tense and pale, and said, "No, not me, how could it be me" 
 
    Jiang Sheng's words couldn't be trusted, and Han Qianqiang looked at He Ting and said, "Auntie He, 
who did it?" 
 
    "She fell on her own, don't you believe Jiang Sheng's words, don't you believe my words?"Jiang Lan 
said at the side. 
 
    She had to swear her sovereign status in front of her relatives, and had to let these relatives know 
that she was in charge of this family, so naturally she had to help Jiang Sheng solve this trouble. 
 
    Han Qianqian was unmoved and continued to ask He Ting, "Auntie He, you don't need to let yourself 
be wronged." 
 
    "Han Qianqian, what do you mean, do you not believe anything I say?"Jiang Lan glared fiercely at Han 
Marchant, it was obvious that Han Marchant was not giving her face by asking this in front of so many 
relatives. 
 
    She didn't want to cause disharmony in Han's family because of herself, and she was just a nanny, so 
what was the point of being wronged? 
 
    "Three thousand, I fell down by accident,"He Ting said. 
 
    That made Jiang Sheng breathe a sigh of relief, but the way he looked at He Ting didn't show any 
gratitude, but instead became even more exuberant and overbearing, making him feel more and more 
superior in front of He Ting. 
 



    Han Qianqiang wanted to help He Ting take out a bad breath, but since she said so, Han Qianqiang 
had no reason to pursue the matter, and he knew that He Ting had said so because she was taking into 
account the relationship between him and Jiang Lan. 
 
    "You're welcome to come and play, but don't blame me for being rude to you if you want to cause 
trouble in this house."Last time in Bin County, he had already torn his face off with these people, so Han 
Qianqian didn't care this time. 
 
    Jiang Hong looked at Han Qianli's topsy-turvy figure, and although Han Qianli's image as a wimp had 
already changed in his heart, feeling Han Qianli's momentum again would still make him feel chilled out. 
 
    Why would such a person be willing to stay in the Han family, why would he be willing to endure three 
years of humiliation! 
 
    "Han 3,000, do you still put me in your eyes when you say that?They're my mother's family."Jiang Lan 
said with a dissatisfied look at Han Marchant. 
 
    Han Qianqian knew that Jiang Lan loved to save face, and when the Jiang family came to Cloud City, it 
was the right time for her to show herself, if Han Qianqian didn't give her face at this particular time, she 
would definitely hold a grudge for the rest of her life, so Han Qianqian didn't say anything, but went 
straight to her room. 
 
    "Don't worry about playing, I'm the one in charge of this house."Lan Jiang said proudly. 
 
    Jiang Hong nodded his head in relief, although Han Three Thousand was powerful, at least he was still 
in control of Jiang Lan's daughter. 
 
    Su Yingxia walked to Jiang Lan's side and softly reminded, "Don't go too far, I can't help you if you 
anger 3000." 
 
    In front of everyone, Jiang Lan didn't change her face, but in her heart, she didn't dare to go too far, 
Han Qianqian had just given her face, and she couldn't rub her nose in it. 
 
    After saying what she had to say, Su Yingxia also went back to her room. 
 
    "Three thousand, if you want to teach Jiang Sheng a lesson, I'll support you unconditionally."Su Yingxia 
said in a firm tone. 
 
    Han Qianqian smiled bitterly and shook his head, saying, "Mom is now acting like she can't wait to eat 
me, so going to teach Jiang Sheng a lesson wouldn't be hitting her in the face." 
 
    Su Yingxia sighed helplessly, walked over to Han Qianli, took her hand and said, "Why don't you just 
give her face this time?" 
 
    Han Qianli smiled cheerfully and said, "Since Wife-Lord has already spoken, how can I not give face." 
 
    Hearing the four words Wife Lord, Su Yingxia shyly lowered her head, her ears slightly red and said, 
"Who is your wife, do I have anything to do with you?" 



 
    After Su Yingxia said these words, she lowered her head, like fish on a chopping block, and let Han 
Three Thousand slaughter her. 
 
    It's a pity that Han Qianli's elm brain is destined to be unable to comprehend this point, and is still 
thinking about how to change the subject and defuse the current embarrassment. 
 
    Su Yingxia belatedly didn't get the response she wanted, biting her lower lip lightly, her expression 
gradually becoming fierce. 
 
    Just as Han 3000 wanted to speak, Su Yingxia suddenly looked up at him with anger and said, "I'm 
tired and want to sleep." 
 
    Han 3000 had no idea what was going on and didn't understand Su Yingxia's anger, but instead felt 
fortunate that if Su Yingxia hadn't taken the initiative to speak up and defuse it, he wouldn't have known 
what to do. 
 
    Although Han 3000 was a man, he was likewise an unpersoned boy who hadn't really transformed 
into a man, plus he didn't dare to covet Su Yingxia in the slightest, so hoping that he would come to his 
senses once he did was clearly an extravagant hope as far as the current situation was concerned. 
 
    Su Yingxia's mood was strange, on the one hand she felt that Han 3000 was not like a man, but on the 
other hand she was somewhat complacent, because Han 3000 behaved like this showed that he was not 
a promiscuous and flirtatious person, it was even possible that he was like himself and kept a blank on 
that aspect. 
 
    The first thing you need to know is that you can't be a woman in your life, and you can't be a woman 
in your life without a woman. 
 
    After Su Yingxia and Han Qianqian went to bed, the room belonging to Jiang Hong and his wife's rest 
was particularly lively. 
 
    Jiang Sheng and his son, Jiang Wan's family of three were all present, seemingly plotting something. 
 
    "Grandpa, will Aunt Lan really agree to let us stay?"Jiang Sheng said worriedly. 
 
    This time the Jiang family had raised their family to Cloud City, they were not just traveling, but with 
an extremely strong purpose, Jiang Hong wanted his two sons to be successful and have a good future, 
and now that Su Yingxia was the chairman of the Su family company, it was easy to arrange these 
relatives to work in the company. 
 
    "Looking at the situation, there shouldn't be any problem, although Han Qianqian is acting strong in 
Bin County, but you have seen today that Jiang Lan's words still carry more weight than his, as long as 
Jiang Lan agrees, who dares to have an opinion?"Jiang Hong said.He admitted inwardly that Han 
Qianqian was a powerful character, and even among what he had seen and heard, no one of his age 
possessed Han Qianqian's ability, but one thing led to another, and he still had to listen to Jiang Lan after 
all, which made Jiang Hong not worry too much. 
 



    When it came to Han Three Thousand, Jiang Sheng had a disdainful look on his face, even though he 
was very afraid inside, as long as Han Three Thousand wasn't in front of him, his arrogant attitude 
wouldn't be reduced in the slightest. 
 
    This was the so-called dead pig not afraid of boiling water, without seeing his own coffin, he never 
knew how dangerous his probing on the edge of life and death was, even if Liu Hua, who had the same 
personality as him, was already dead, it didn't teach him enough of a lesson. 
 
    "This soft food thing, how could Aunt Barbra not be able to bring him down, but I'm worried that Aunt 
Barbra won't let us stay."Jiang Wan said with a guilty conscience, after all, she had a conflict with Su 
Yingxia, and although she was the one who was embarrassed in the end, this beam was considered to be 
closed. 
 
    "Don't worry, I have a way to convince her, after all I'm her oldest son, and Jiang Lan is a die-hard 
facehugger, just make it pretty, she won't refuse."Jiang Hong said. 
 
    Seeing that Jiang Hong was so confident, Jiang Sheng and Jiang Wan looked at each other, inside they 
really wanted to stay in Cloud City, going back to a small place like Bin County would also be a waste of 
time and unlikely to be any good, but climbing into the Su Company's future would be completely 
different. 
 
    Even Jiang Sheng is already fantasizing about getting a high position in the company, so he can take 
advantage of his position to make a move on those female co-workers, the white and beautiful women 
in this city are even more alluring than those in Bin County. 
 
    Jiang Wan's goal is more simple and direct, she will not let herself work in Su Yingxia's hands for the 
rest of her life, as long as she can stay in Cloud City, she is confident that she will find a rich man, this 
idea, and Su Yehan coincide, if these two know each other, they might become very good sisters, after 
all, they are the same kind of people with the same stench. 
 
    "Grandpa, it's up to you tomorrow, let's go back to our room and rest first, it's the first time I've 
stayed in such a luxurious villa, I want to sleep comfortably tonight."Jiang Sheng couldn't wait to say. 
 
    The master bedroom of the villa. 
 
    Su Guoyao had a lot of complaints about Jiang's relatives coming to play, but he didn't dare to show 
the slightest bit in front of Jiang Lan, but there were some things he had to say. 
 
    "There are so many people here this time, have you thought about why they came?"Su Guoyao said. 
 
    "Isn't it just to get a piece of my good fortune, I'm not short of money right now, so what's wrong with 
entertaining them, do you have a problem with that?"Jiang Lan said proudly, her biggest dream in her 
life was to raise her eyebrows in front of her mother's family, now that the opportunity was proactively 
presented to her, Jiang Lan's mood could be described as very high, even if she knew it would cost a lot 
of money she didn't care, as long as she could make these relatives experience how happy she was now, 
it was worth it. 
 



    "The luggage they're taking, it's not like they're playing for a few days and then leaving ah."Su Guoyao 
said with a sigh. 
 
Chapter 321 
"Su Guoyao, it hasn't cost you much yet, and you're starting to feel bad?These are my mother's family, is 
it hard for me to kick them out when they come to play?"Jiang Lan looked at Su Guoyao with 
dissatisfaction and said. 
 
    "You didn't understand what I meant, I was worried that they would not leave when they came 
here."Su Guoyao said. 
 
    "Won't leave?How could they not leave, what have they been doing here if they don't go home?"Jiang 
Lan was puzzled. 
 
    "You usually act like a sperm, why can't you think of this matter, Ying Xia is now the chairman of the 
board, haven't you thought of them coming to join our family so that Ying Xia can arrange a job?"Su 
Guoyao explained. 
 
    This sentence made Jiang Lan's expression directly freeze, she knew very well what these relatives 
could do, eating and drinking for nothing these people could work hard, but letting them work was 
absolutely impossible, and they were also assholes when they entered the company. 
 
    "I don't think so."Jiang Lan said. 
 
    "You don't even have the strength to speak for yourself, do you still need me to say it explicitly?"Su 
Guoyao said. 
 
    Jiang Lan had already thought of tomorrow's trip to take them to see the difference between Cloud 
City and Bin County, but Su Guoyao's words made her instantly lose her mind. 
 
    If things were really as Su Guoyao said, she had to think of a way to deal with it beforehand. 
 
    "Go to sleep, soldier, see how you handle this matter tomorrow."Su Guoyao said. 
 
    After a whole night of tossing and turning, Jiang Lan was so confused that she didn't fall asleep, and 
she woke up at first light the next day. 
 
    When she went downstairs to the living room, Jiang Lan found that Jiang Hong was already sitting in 
the living room. 
 
    "Dad, why don't you sleep more, is the bed uncomfortable?"Jiang Lan asked. 
 
    Jiang Hong smiled and said, "How could it be uncomfortable, this is the most comfortable bed I've 
ever slept in, it's so comfortable that I can't even get up." 
 
    Jiang Lan forced a smile and said, "If you're comfortable, you should sleep a little longer, you're 
getting older now, you have to pay attention to rest." 
 



    "Come, sit down, Dad will say something heartfelt to you."Jiang Hong said with a wave of his hand. 
 
    The ominous feeling in Jiang Lan's heart instantly burst out and walked honestly over to the couch. 
 
    "Before ah, I was complaining about you, marrying Su Guoyao and suffering yourself, but now you've 
finally gotten over the bitterness, and Dad is happy for you."Jiang Hong said with a pleased face. 
 
    "Dad, this is Yingxia having a future, it has nothing to do with Su Guoyao."Jiang Lan said. 
 
    Jiang Hong nodded his head, he never felt that Su Guoyao could help in this matter, ever since he 
knew that Su Guoyao was the least valued person in the Su family, he had a very bad attitude towards 
Su Guoyao, and even said such harsh words as he would look down on Su Guoyao even if he was in the 
coffin. 
 
    "Yeah, Ying Xia is really making a name for herself now, I didn't expect her to become the most 
accomplished person among the younger generation, but one's true achievements are not reflected in 
oneself, but in the contributions she makes for others."Jiang Hong said. 
 
    Jiang Lan took a deep breath, what should come, finally came, didn't expect to really let Su Guoyao 
guessed it. 
 
    "Dad, just say what you have to say."Jiang Lan said. 
 
    "Dad didn't plan to leave this time, stay in Cloud City to retire, Jiang Bo and Jiang Fengfeng, these two 
useless things, definitely can't count on, your mother and I, now we are counting on you to have a 
peaceful old age."Jiang Hong said. 
 
    This statement made Jiang Lan somewhat speechless, she was a daughter, supporting her parents was 
also a matter of course, but these things, as a son, Jiang Bo Jiang Feng should do even more, can't be 
because she is having a good life now, she must take this responsibility, right? 
 
    Just as Jiang Lan was about to speak, Jiang Hong seemed to have deliberately pinpointed the right 
time and continued; "But think about it, you're already a member of the Su family now, it's not good for 
me and your mother to let you support us, so I thought about it, I want them to work in Su Yingxia's 
company, so that they can have a stable job and income, and they will be able to support me and your 
mother." 
 
    This chain of events caught Jiang Lan off guard, she still had a chance to refute the previous 
statement, but Jiang Hong's words directly left Jiang Lan speechless. 
 
    Not letting her raise it, just giving Jiang Bo those people a job, this seemed very simple, what reason 
could she find to refuse? 
 
    "I know you're worried that they'll be scattered at work, you can rest assured that I'll definitely warn 
them about that."Jiang Hong was deliberately trying to corner Jiang Lan so that she could not retreat 
and did not give Jiang Lan a chance to speak. 
 



    "Dad, the company's affairs are all taken care of by Ying Xia, I can't make a decision on this matter 
ah."This weak rebuttal reason, Jiang Lan herself did not quite believe it, after all, Su Yingxia was her 
daughter, if she had to arrange it, Su Yingxia would not be able to refuse. 
 
    "That's too perfunctory of you, didn't you say yesterday that you're in charge of this family, it's hard to 
be unable to make a decision on this small matter?"Jiang Hong looked unhappy and continued, "Or are 
you going to watch me spend a miserable old age with your mother?" 
 
    "Dad, I didn't mean it, why would I let you and Mom live a miserable life, I'll tell you what, I'll think of 
something."Jiang Lan said. 
 
    Jiang Hong smiled in satisfaction and said, "I'll go back to my room to check on your mom, it's time to 
get up." 
 
    Lin Shuzhen was in her room, sitting on her bed, not sleeping at all. 
 
    "How about it, can you promise?"Lin Shuzhen asked. 
 
    With a smug smile on his face, Jiang Hong said, "Can there be anything I can't handle when I'm on the 
job?" 
 
    Lin Shuzhen laughed happily and said, "This is a great place, if I can live here all the time, I'll be 
satisfied for the rest of my life." 
 
    Jiang Hong looked at the luxurious environment of the room with a sigh on his face and said, "Yes, 
who wouldn't want to live in such a luxurious place, and there are maids to take care of it, this is the real 
way to enjoy life, although it's a bit late, but it's finally here." 
 
    From the tone of Jiang Hong's voice, it seemed that he was set to live here. 
 
    To think that when the Su family's old lady was still alive, there were also such thoughts inside, but 
the Su family's old lady was in the way of saving face, so she couldn't do such a turtledove thing, while 
Jiang Hong obviously had no intention of getting face, this was probably the trait of the Jiang family, the 
upper and lower three generations, all of them, only Su Yingxia wasn't affected. 
 
    In the living room, Jiang Lan was anxious, she knew Su Yingxia would not agree to this matter, but 
Jiang Hong has already said it to this point, she has no other way, now she can only hope that Su 
Yingxia's attitude is not too tough. 
 
    At the top of the mountain, Han Qianxi and Su Yingxia were resting, whenever she was here looking at 
the full view of Cloud City, Su Yingxia was in a particularly happy mood, she didn't have the idea of 
trampling the beings underfoot, but simply felt that she could only see more of the beautiful scenery if 
she stood taller. 
 
    "Three thousand, in a few days when the house is clear, we'll hang our wedding photos at home."Su 
Yingxia said with a happy smile on her face, she had been looking forward to this for a long time, the 
remake of the wedding photos was finally going to be completed, whenever she thought about it her 
heart would be especially touched, but at the same time she would feel too sorry for Han three 



thousand, because this should have been done three years ago, but she had made Han three thousand 
wait for more than three years. 
 
    Su Yingxia's words made Han 3,000 smile bitterly, she probably hadn't realized what the Jiang family 
had come to Cloud City for. 
 
    "They won't leave."Han Three Thousand said directly. 
 
    Su Yingxia looked at Han Qianqian in a daze, and when she saw Han Qianqian raise an eyebrow at her, 
anger could not help but appear on her face. 
 
    "Are you trying to say that they're going to stay in Cloud City?"Su Yingxia said. 
 
    Han 3000 nodded and said, "Think about it, Bin County is nothing to them, but Yun Cheng, you're the 
chairman of the Su Family Company." 
 
    Su Yingxia's face turned cold and said, "With their ability, how could they be qualified to work in the 
company." 
 
    "It doesn't matter whether they have the ability or not, the important thing is how mom will handle 
this matter, but in my opinion, she probably can't refuse, so she might be waiting for you at home right 
now."For the Jiang family's gang of vassal maggots, Han Qian knew very well that their reason for 
coming could never be simple, and the only possibility that he could think of was that Su Yingxia's 
current identity, chairman of the company, could bring them too many benefits. 
 
    As for Jiang Lan, Han 3000 even knew what decision she would make without having to think about it, 
how could a good-looking person who was casually touted for a few words not get carried away? 
 
    "Are you that powerful and accurate?I don't believe it."Su Yingxia said, "Han Qianqiang isn't a fortune 
teller, so how could she deduce things so clearly. 
 
    "Wanna bet?"Han Giangli smiled. 
 
    "Well, what do you want to bet?"Su Yingxia said provocatively. 
 
    "How about just betting on cuddling and sleeping?"Han Qianqian said that he was clearly still holding 
a grudge about Shen Ling Yao's previous provocation, and would not have raised such a wager 
otherwise. 
 
    Su Yingxia didn't know what Shen Ling Yao had said to Han Three Thousand, so she mistakenly 
thought that Han Three Thousand was enlightened. 
 
    "Good."Su Yingxia agreed happily, probably the first time in her life that she hoped she would lose. 
 
    Han Qianli looked like he was winning and said, "In that case, let's go down the mountain, maybe 
Mom can't wait." 
 
    "Che, I'm going to expose your false face as a divine calculator today."Su Yingxia snorted. 



 
    At the mountainside villa, Jiang Lan had indeed been waiting impatiently, and after seeing Su Yingxia, 
she couldn't wait to come to the side. 
 
    "Yingxia, I have something to tell you."Jiang Lan pulled Su Yingxia and was about to walk towards the 
room. 
 
    Su Yingxia looked at Han Giang in dismay, was he really right? 
 
    Han 3000 raised an eyebrow and smiled, a victorious stance. 
 
    "Mom, just say what you have to say, is there anything that 3000 can't hear?"Su Yingxia said. 
 
    Jiang Lan looked at Han Qianqiang, it was something he would know sooner or later, and there was no 
point in hiding it. 
 
    "Yingxia, is there still a shortage of people in the company?"Jiang Lan asked. 
 
    Su Yingxia is very angry that Han Qianqiang won, but not because she lost, but because Jiang Lan 
actually planned to put those people into the company, doesn't she know about these assholes? 
 
    "Mom, if you want to place them in the company, it's absolutely impossible."Su Yingxia said with a 
firm attitude. 
 
 
Chapter 322 
The attitude shown by Su Yingxia was not surprising to Jiang Lan, and she was not rejecting this matter, 
the Jiang family are her closest relatives, how capable they are, Jiang Lan knew better than anyone else. 
 
    But Jiang Hong had already said it to such an extent, she could only try her best, and with Su Yingxia's 
personality, she was still confident that she would be able to convince Su Yingxia as long as she softened 
her words. 
 
    "Don't be in a hurry to refuse, I'll explain to you what's going on first."Jiang Lan said in a soft tone. 
 
    Han Giang went back to his room, he didn't bother to interfere in this matter, no matter what decision 
Su Yingxia would make, Han Giang would respect her. 
 
    Sitting on the edge of the bed, Han three thousand took out the sensor from his wallet, it was very 
small and easy to lose, but in Han three thousand's hands, this was something that would never happen, 
as he would look at it many times a day. 
 
    Counting down the time, it wasn't long since the gopher left, it must have entered the Geocentric 
Prison, but the sensor was slow to move, was he in some kind of accident, or was there no Han Tian 
Yang at all in the Geocentric Prison? 
 



    Whenever Han 3000 thought about this matter he would be disturbed, he expected Han Tian Yang to 
still be alive, he had great expectations about this matter, he was very worried that this dream would be 
shattered. 
 
    "Grandpa, you must live, as long as you're still alive, I'll find a way to save you."Han Giangli tightly 
gripped the sensor, looking determined as he spoke to himself. 
 
    Somewhere in a pitch-black room. 
 
    The darkness that stretched out was creepy, and in this environment, no matter how determined one 
was, one would be afraid. 
 
    In the corner of the wall at the moment, there was a crouched figure, hands on knees, trembling 
slightly. 
 
    Gopher had been in this environment since he had woken up, and he knew that he had arrived at the 
Geocentric Prison, and should now be locked up in a place similar to a solitary confinement room, which 
was probably how every newcomer to the Geocentric Prison would be treated. 
 
    Gopher didn't know how much time he had been here, the dark environment prevented him from 
touching the light and feeling the time, the only thing that allowed him to feel something other than 
darkness was an occasional earthquake, which made Gopher guess that the location of the Geocentric 
Prison should be somewhere deep in the earth, and only then would there be frequent earthquakes. 
 
    A geocentric prison, deep within the earth's core? 
 
    If this was really the case, it was no wonder that the Earth's Core Prison could remain unknown to 
outsiders for so many years, as it didn't exist above the surface at all, and who would be able to find 
out? 
 
    "Fortunately I'm a regular visitor of the confinement room, I've already gotten used to this 
environment, if it were an ordinary person, my mind would have collapsed long ago."The gopher 
consoled himself, judging from his slightly shaking body, his mind wasn't actually that determined. 
 
    After all, this was a completely dark room where nothing could be seen, and for someone who was 
used to living in the light, it was impossible for anyone to keep going in this environment. 
 
    "Off it, I'm in my current state, it's fine to lock me up for another ten or eight years."Gopher had been 
reminding himself and cheering in his heart, as he knew that if his mind broke down at the first step, he 
would never have a chance to escape from here. 
 
    At that moment, the door suddenly opened, and a light finally dawned on the pitch-black 
environment. 
 
    The dazzling light made the gopher unable to open his eyes, so he could only bury his head deeply. 
 
    By the sound of footsteps, the gopher judged that the other party had come three people, who should 
be taking him away from this environment. 



 
    But when the footsteps approached, the gopher was suddenly subjected to a merciless beating, and 
after the beating, those people left quietly, not taking the gopher away from here. 
 
    Lying on the ground, plunged into the dark room again, the gopher felt despair for the first time, is 
this the package of the prison at the heart of the earth?Not only do you lock people up in this pitch black 
environment, but you also get beaten up? 
 
    "I'm a cockroach, no one is going to f**k me over!"The gopher gritted his teeth. 
 
    The room suddenly began to shake, and this time more frequently than the previous times. 
 
    "You guys aren't afraid of shaking down this stupid place and burying you all alive."The strong tremors 
made Gopher's heart tremble, which made him more and more certain that the Geocentric Prison 
should be underground. 
 
    At the mountainside villa, after Han Qianli put away the sensors, Su Yingxia also happened to return to 
her room. 
 
    Seeing Su Yingxia's listless appearance, his shoulders naturally tilted downwards, he probably guessed 
what was going on. 
 
    "Agreed?"Han Giangli smiled and asked. 
 
    Su Yingxia bit her lip, she disagreed with ten thousand times, but col couldn't soft-pedal Jiang Lan. 
 
    "Three thousand, you won't blame me."Su Yingxia lowered her head, not daring to look directly into 
Han Qianqian's eyes, because the company was bought back by Han Qianqian, and it was also him that 
allowed the company to have today's development, although Su Yingxia was only the nominal chairman, 
but the company's current status had nothing to do with her. 
 
    In other people's hearts, Su Yingxia was the chairman of the company, and this was a fact that 
everyone could see, but in Su Yingxia's heart, she believed that Han 3000 was the owner of the 
company, because without him, the company would have gone bankrupt long ago. 
 
    "How could I blame you, but they won't be living here all the time, right?"Han Qianxiang didn't want 
to raise his head with the Jiang family and with Jiang Sheng's personality, letting him live here would 
cause trouble sooner or later. 
 
    Of course, Han Three Thousand wasn't afraid of the Heavenly Family and they wouldn't make things 
difficult for him, but Han Three Thousand wouldn't let Jiang Sheng act arrogantly and recklessly. 
 
    "Mom gave me her word on that, she won't let them live here,"Su Yingxia said. 
 
    "That's good, it's almost time, I'll walk you to the office."Han Giangli said. 
 
    Su Yingxia took a special look at Han Qianli's wallet, recently she often saw a scene where Han Qianli 
was staring at her wallet, so she guessed there must be something very important to Han Qianli in it. 



 
    "If you have anything you're unhappy about or worried about, you can tell me."Su Yingxia didn't 
directly ask Han 3000 what was wrong, which was the most understanding thing about her, because she 
knew clearly that if Han 3000 was willing to tell her, she would know even if she didn't ask, but she 
would never force Han 3000 to do something that she didn't want to do. 
 
    "It's nothing, let's go."Han Three Thousand stood up and put away her purse, saying. 
 
    About Han Tian Yang, Han 3000 wouldn't tell her unless one day she could really save Han Tian Yang, 
and if Han Tian Yang was already dead, then it would be a secret that Han 3000 would bury. 
 
    While driving to the office, a special situation occurred at Tianchang Sheng's martial arts school. 
 
    Luo Bin had brought his grandson Luo Xuyao with him again, and this time he wasn't followed by the 
man from last time, but a man who appeared to be much darker and was probably between the ages of 
thirty. 
 
    Ever since he lost last time, Luo Bin had been holding a grudge about this matter, one could even say 
that he held a grudge, he found an expert and deliberately kicked the can, he also wanted to find an 
excellent girlfriend for Luo Xuyao, but he didn't expect to lose face, for the face-loving Luo Bin, he 
naturally couldn't accept such an ending, so after returning home, he kept on plotting revenge by 
attracting an expert at a high price. 
 
    After such a long time, Luo Bin finally chose someone who satisfied him, so he couldn't wait to come 
to Tian Changsheng Martial Arts Center. 
 
    When Tian Changsheng saw Luo Bin, he knew that the visitor was not good, and this was something 
he had already expected, knowing Luo Bin for so many years, he knew Luo Bin's temperament like the 
back of his hand. 
 
    "Luo Bin, you're a bit later than I thought, but you came a bit later than I thought."Tian Changsheng 
said. 
 
    "Hey, it's just that I've been busy lately, and I haven't had a chance to come and catch up, but I've only 
managed to squeeze in some time this time."Luo Bin said with a sigh on his face, his time, in fact, was 
spent on this matter of finding an expert, without absolute certainty, how could he risk losing face a 
second time and come here easily. 
 
    Tian Changsheng looked at the person beside Luo Bin, this person's overall temperament looked 
particularly gloomy, when he wasn't speaking, he was like a deep pool, although quiet, it gave people 
the feeling that he could swallow someone's life without a word. 
 
    "I really don't have time, so I won't come to catch up with you."Tian Changsheng smiled. 
 
    Luo Bin shook his head incessantly and said, "How can we do that, we're an old man now, we don't 
have much time to live, seeing one side is less than the other ah." 
 
 



 
 
Chapter 323 
Tian Changsheng despised inside, this old guy is looking for trouble, he has to find a grand reason, do 
you really think you can't guess what he wants? 
 
    "You're so competitive, don't you understand after all these years of fighting, which time you didn't 
lose to me?"Tian Changsheng said proudly. 
 
    This sentence made Luo Bin's face instantly darken, and it was precisely because he hadn't won 
against Tian Changsheng that he was holding a breath in his heart, if this breath wasn't ventilated, he 
wouldn't be able to close his eyes on his deathbed. 
 
    Also, Luo Bin had to plan for Luo Xuyao's future, and if the two families could marry, it would be of 
great benefit to Luo Xuyao's future development. 
 
    Of course, Luo Bin's selfishness wasn't just this, he knew that Tian Chang Sheng valued Tian Ling'er 
very much and would definitely have a lot of family assets to give to Tian Ling'er in the future, if Tian 
Ling'er married Luo Xuyao, wouldn't these family assets, in disguise, belong to the Luo family?This kind 
of good thing to kill two birds with one stone, Luo Bin had been planning for a long time. 
 
    "Don't be so smug, I'm going to win this time, let's get that little guy from last time to come out and 
show him what a true expert is."Luo Bin said, he couldn't wait to see Han Three Thousand Years beaten 
down in the ring. 
 
    How could he have lost face last time if it wasn't for Han 3000 coming out, so Luo Bin's hatred wasn't 
just for Yu Tianchang Sheng, but also for Han 3000, and he even hated the fact that he could completely 
disable Han 3000. 
 
    "He's a friend of mine, it's not like he's from a martial school, how am I qualified to just order him 
around."Tian Changsheng said. 
 
    Hearing this, Luo Bin laughed and scoffed, "God, what kind of joke are you making with me, is there 
anyone in Cloud City that you don't dare to order?You're not afraid of losing, are you." 
 
    Cloud City didn't belong to the Heavenly Family, and the Heavenly Family wouldn't dare to say such 
treacherous words, but with the influence of the Heavenly Family in Cloud City, to say that Tian Chang 
Sheng had people who couldn't be instructed, this indeed seemed like a joke. 
 
    As far as Cloud City was concerned, who dared to disobey the Heavenly Family's wishes? 
 
    Although Jiang Fu had united a group of business people to try to deal with the Tian family, but this 
matter had been plotted for so many years without seeing Jiang Fu actually doing anything, and from 
this, one could see the deterrent power of the Tian family in Yun City. 
 
    If it was before, Tian Changsheng himself didn't think that Cloud City could have people he didn't dare 
to command, but since Han Qianxiang had come, the situation had become completely different. 
 



    The Tian family was only powerful in Cloud City, but the Han family, even in Yanjing that was a famous 
name, there was no comparison between the two at all. 
 
    "I'm not joking with you, the Heavenly Family isn't an earthly emperor, how can they command 
whoever they want."Tianchang Sheng said, even Tian Ling'er kept Han Qianqian's identity a secret, so 
naturally it was impossible for her to tell Luo Bin. 
 
    "Che, I know you're scared of losing too ugly right?Don't worry, I'll let him show mercy, you old thing 
too, it's not too humiliating to lose just once, isn't this cowering attitude of yours making you even more 
humiliated?"Luo Bin scoffed. 
 
    Tian Changsheng laughed indifferently, he was one year old and not a young man who was angry and 
bloodthirsty, how could he casually be irritated by a comment. 
 
    "Luo Bin, you also know that we're a year old now, competing for strength is something young people 
do, it's useless for you to deliberately irritate me."Tian Changsheng said. 
 
    Luo Bin gritted his teeth, it was hard for him to spend a lot of money to find an expert who could 
painfully take revenge for the disgraceful incident last time, but he never expected that Tianchang Sheng 
wouldn't even give him a chance! 
 
    "Is it you who doesn't dare, or that trashy young man?"Luo Bin said in a cold voice. 
 
    "Grandpa Luo, he's not trash."Tian Ling'er couldn't help but speak up for Han Qianqian, although she 
knew that it was no longer possible between her and Han Qianqian, but even as her brother, she 
wouldn't allow anyone to slander Han Qianqian. 
 
    Seeing Tian Ling'er's look, Luo Bin couldn't help but frown, she was speaking for that trash and had a 
disgruntled look on her face, so she couldn't have a crush on him. 
 
    Luo Bin however treated Tian Ling'er as his granddaughter-in-law, he would never allow anyone to 
take her away! 
 
    "Ling'er, if he wasn't a waste, why would he be hiding and not daring to show his face, does he belong 
to the shrinking turtle genus?"Luo Bin scoffed. 
 
    Tian Ling'er's heart was different from Tian Changsheng, Luo Bin couldn't do anything to anger Tian 
Changsheng, but it was an easy thing to annoy Tian Ling'er, his words completely ignited the bomb that 
was Tian Ling'er. 
 
    "You're the one who belongs to the shrinking turtle."Tian Ling'er said angrily. 
 
    Tian Changsheng quickly scolded, "Ling'er, how are you talking to Grandpa Luo," 
 
    Although Tian Changsheng knew that Luo Bin was deliberately trying to irritate Tian Ling'er, but Tian 
Ling'er was after all a senior, how could she talk to Luo Bin in such a tone. 
 



    "It's okay, how would I bother with Ling'er, but Ling'er, no matter how much you speak for him, it's 
useless, it's a man, you need to be responsible, he doesn't even dare to come forward, it's a bit hard for 
me to believe that he's not a wimp,"Luo Bin smiled. 
 
    "I'll call him right away."After saying that, Tian Ling'er directly pulled out her phone. 
 
    Tian Changsheng smiled bitterly, Tian Ling'er had fallen for Luo Bin's trap ah, and she hadn't even 
noticed it at all. 
 
    "Luo Bin, dwelling on this matter won't do you any good."Tianchang Sheng exclaimed, Han 3,000 was 
a fierce tiger, and the end result of angering a fierce tiger would definitely be death, as an old friend, he 
was also a kind reminder to Luo Bin. 
 
    Luo Bin didn't care, he didn't understand what Tianchang Sheng's words meant. 
 
    After Han Qianli sent Su Yingxia to work, he received a call from Tian Ling'er as soon as he arrived at 
the Magic City. 
 
    "Your sister is being bullied, are you helping."Tian Ling'er said, and presenting herself as her sister, this 
was a clear sign that Han 3000 would step in, after all, Han 3000 had also said that he would protect Tian 
Ling'er. 
 
    "It's good that you don't bully others, is there anyone else in Cloud City who dares to bully you?"Han 
Giangli said with a smile. 
 
    "You haven't forgotten about the last martial arts school, have you?"Tian Ling'er said. 
 
    Han Qianli frowned, he thought that Tianlinger was joking, but when it came to this matter, it wasn't a 
joke. 
 
    Luo Bin clearly wanted Tian Ling'er to marry his grandson, that's why he made that bet in the first 
place, and Tian Ling'er clearly didn't like Luo Xuyao, and while Han 3000 wouldn't meddle in Tian 
Ling'er's life, Han 3000 wouldn't give anyone the chance to force Tian Ling'er if it was something she 
didn't want to do. 
 
    "Bringing someone to kick in again?"Han Qianli asked. 
 
    "Your sister is being bullied anyway, so it's up to you if you come or not."After saying that, Tian Ling'er 
directly hung up the phone. 
 
    Han Qianli couldn't laugh or cry, Tianlinger had even more capital to pamper him now that she had 
become his sister, and was unbridled, leaving Han Qianli with absolutely no reason to refuse. 
 
    "What's wrong?"Mo Yang asked curiously. 
 
    "It's a bit troublesome, but it's not a big deal."Han Giangli said, this time since Luo Bin dared to come, 
he must have found an expert. 
 



    Han 3,000 thought about it, he had only recently been released from the hospital, if this was injured in 
any way, Su Yingxia would definitely complain, and with his skills, he might not be able to beat the 
person Luo Bin had brought with him. 
 
    When Knife Twelve found Han Qianqian looking at him, he smiled and said, "Brother Qianqian, if you 
need anything, I can come with you." 
 
    "Twelve, you're so fierce, wouldn't it be a pity if you didn't use it for fighting."Han Three Thousand 
said. 
 
    Knife Twelve nodded his head and stood up, saying, "Let's go." 
 
    Mo Yang also followed suit and stood up, how could he miss this kind of impromptu thing, anything 
related to Han Qianqian, even if it was some trivial matter, Mo Yang was very interested. 
 
    "Boss Mo, don't go, let others see you following me, it won't become big news in Cloud City."Han 
Qianli said. 
 
    When Mo Yang heard this, he was instantly depressed and said, "Three thousand, I haven't gotten 
together for a long time, so give it a chance." 
 
    "If you're bored, think about how to make money, you still owe me 200 million, when do you plan to 
pay it back?"Han Marchant said. 
 
    Mo Yang scratched his head and suddenly said to Lin Yong with a shock, "Right, do we still have plans 
today, it's about time, hurry up and leave, don't delay the main business." 
 
    After saying that, Mo Yang ran off in a breeze, leaving Han Qianqian extremely speechless. 


